Ruling Eldors; Honry M. Newhall, Thomas Breeze, N. G. Kittle, J. O. Rountree, David Porter, M. L. Me-Donald, George K. Gluyas, A. D. Smith and Frank Henderson, Trustees; S. Franklin, Sabbath School Superintendent.

Olivet Presbyterian Church.

Dilvet Presby terian Church.

Location Tennessee Street near Sierra, South San Francisco. Rev. Charles W. Anthony, Pastor; residence, 520 Post Street.

This church is built on a lot of land, fifty by one hundred feet, presented by E. A. Lawrence, Esq. It was erected in 1871 at a cost of \$4,500, \$1,000 of which was contributed by the Board of Church Extension of New York, and \$2,900 by the neighboring inhabitants, leaving a debt of \$700 which has since been paid. The church affords sittings for two hundred and fifty. Services every Sabbath at eleven o'clock A.M. Sabbath School at half past nine o'clock A.M. Rev. Charles W. Anthony, Superintendent. Connected with the school is a library of five hundred volumes. Officers.—C. W. Morrison, Vincent Bellman, Adoneia Fulton, William Thompson, James Anderson, Nathan Davis, Charles Geddes and Reuben Randolph, Trustees.

Memorial Presbyterian Church.

Location, Eighteenth Avenue near Railroad Avenue, South San Francisco. Rev. R. G. McCarthy, Pastor; residence, Fifteenth Avenue near Railroad

Pasior; residence, Fifteenth Avenue near Kaurcad Avenue.

The Memorial Presbyterian Church was incorporated March 23d, 1871, and a lot of ground fifty by one hundred feet on Eighteenth Avenue given by the built at a cost of \$5,000; \$5,000 of which was controlled to the built at a cost of \$5,000; \$5,000 of which was controlled to the built at a cost of \$5,000; \$5,000 of which was controlled to the built at a cost of \$5,000; \$5,000 of which was controlled to the built at a cost of \$5,000; \$5,000 of which was controlled to the built at a cost of \$5,000; \$5,000 of which was controlled to the built at a cost of \$5,000; \$5,000 of which was controlled to the built at a cost of \$5,000; \$5,000 of which was controlled to the built at a cost of \$5,000; \$5,000 of which was controlled to the built at a cost of \$5,000; \$5,000 of which was controlled to the built at a cost of \$5,000; \$5,000 of which was controlled to \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000 of which was controlled to \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,000; \$5,0

Superintendent.

Officers.—Andrew J. Hare, J. W. Hodgkin, Elijah Caso, Hugh Crocker and John Gamble, Trustees.

First German Presbyterian Church.

First German Presbyterian Church.

Present place of worship German Church, 520
Greenwich Street. Rev. FREDERICK Fox, Pastor; residence, rear of the church.

This church was started by the Rev. Frederick Fox, on the first day of June, 1871, and organized on the 22d of September, 1872, by a committee appointed for that purpose, by the Presbytery of San Francisco. It has thus far principally been sustained by subscriptions from liberal members of the American Presbyterian congregations in this city. Services every Sabbath School connected with the church has an attendance of one hundred and fifty scholars and

an attendance of one hundred and fifty scholars and teachers; meets at half past nine o'clock A.M.

ROMAN CATHOLIC.

St. Mary's Cathedral.

St. Mary's Cathedral.

Location northeast corner California and Dupont streets. Most Rev. Joseph S. Alexany, Archbishop; Very Rev. James Croke, V.G.; Rev. J. Prender S. Alexany, Archbishop; Very Rev. James Croke, V.G.; Rev. J. Prender Street, aligning the Cathedral.

The crection of this noble structure was commenced on the seventeenth of July, 1833, during which year the basement portion was built, and the work was resumed the July following. Dedicated December 25th, 1834. The church is seventy-five feet wide, fronting on California Street, by one hundred and thirty-one feet on Dupont Street, being the midnight on December 24th, 1834. The hasement portion is lighted from both sides, and well ventilated. The present expenditure for the building is \$175,000. The church portion is forty-five feet high in the clear, and contains spacious galleries, and a organ loft. The ceilings are vaulted with a sories of greined arches which are decorated, and oversy means have been resorted to for accommodation, light and

ventilation. The church can seat twelve hundred persons. The tower is at present one hundred and thirty-five feet high, and when completed agric, will be high, and when completed edition in the street of the stre

Attached to the boys.

Masses: Sundays, at six in summer, and half past six in winter, half past seven, nine and half past ten o'clook A.M.; week days, six, half past six, seven, and half past seven A.M.; Vespers, at seven o'clock Sunday evonings, in winter, and half past seven o'clock, in summer.

St. Francis' Church.

Sunday evenings, in winter, and half past seven o'clock, in summer.

St. Francis' Church.

Location north side of Vallejo Street, between Dupont and Stockton. Rev. J. Il. Arriers, Pastor; Rev. A. Garriga and Rev. J. Valentini, Assistants. Pastoral residence, 519 Green Street.

This church was organized by Very Rev. Anthony Langlois, in the spring of 1849, through whee clients a commodious in the spring of 1849, through whee clients a commodious through the street of the action of the control of t

o'clock A.M.

St. Patrick's Church.

Location north side of Mission Street between Third and Fourth. Rev. Peter J. Grey, Pastor;